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March 1, 2016
To: All Known Prospective Proposers

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2:

Re: Innovative Global Positioning Satellite (GPS) Smartphone Offender Tracking Services for
Escambia County Community Corrections
Specification Number: PD 15-16.029

Proposers:

We recently sent you a Request for Proposal on the above mentioned specification.
This Addendum #2 provides for:

Question and Response

a) Question
Who will perform the physical installation of the application on the smartphone?
a. Observing the voice or facial recognition enrollment process is carried out
securely (if this technology is selected)
b. Installing the Bluetooth ankle bracelet (if this technology is selected)
c. If vendor, will these duties be constrained to certain days and hours?
Response
For a, b, and c, the Community Corrections staff may participate in the
application/installation process, in collaboration with the vendor’s process.

b) Question
Will Escambia County staff or vendor staff be required to perform and manage the
offender software enrollments, edits, unenrollments?
a. If vendor, how will schedules, zones, required alerts, and other program
restrictions be passed to the vendor?
b. If vendor, will these enroliment, edits, and unenrollments be constrained to certain
days and hours?
Response
Depending upon the services offered by the vendor, the Community Corrections staff will
provide information to the vendor regarding zones, scheduled appointments, etc., via the
vendor's software program, website, email, etc, and may be during certain hours, and
possibly 7 days per week.
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This Addendum Number 2 is furnished to all known prospective Proposers. Please sign and return
one copy of this Addendum, with original signature, with your proposal as an acknowledgement of
your having received same. You may photo copy for your record.

Sincerely,

Paul Nobles, CPPO, CPPB, FCCM, FCN
Purchasing Coordinator

SIGNED:

COMPANY:

PRN:ehw
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